BID BULLETIN NO. 01
RFQ No.: 100-23-07-1578

Project Name: Cloud Storage Subscription for the OGS Inventory System -
Management Information System Office

ABC: 650,000.00

To all prospective bidders:

Please be guided accordingly.

Item Previous Specification/ Amendment/Response to
Clarification/Request to Clarification
Consider
PREVIOUS AMENDMENT:
1. How many applications 1. The system is not
need to be migrated? composed of multiple

applications working
together but rather built
as a whole and utilizes
the following
applications:

e Git

e Composer

2. What is the tech stack 5

used to develop the
application(s)?

. The current stack that
has been deployed to
build the system is
LAMP:

Linux - Centos 7.9
Apache - httpd

MySQL - Version 8
PHP - Version 7.4

3. What is the allotted

duestion for the 3. Within the delivery term

migration?
4. Can you share the 4. Please refer to the
current architecture of attached “Annex A"

the application?




5. If there are required
changes in the code of
the application for the
migration to be possible,
who would handle these

5. The end-users will

handle these changes

changes?
Terms of Reference 1. Can you specify what are . Currently, we don’t
V. Qualifications of the the required Business have specific business
Cloud Service Intelligence reports here? intelligence report

2. By single-pane portal for
multi-cloud management,
do you mean that you
can manage resources
from other cloud services
from this portal?

however the cloud
service to be provided is
capable of having
business intelligence
report.

. Yes, it means that we

can manage resources
from other cloud
services.

The cloud service to be
provided should be
capable of managing
resources from other
cloud services from this
portal for future use.

Deadline for the Submission of Quotation will be moved to 15 September 2023

at 9:00AM.

Bidders who have already submitted proposals are hereby informed that they are
allowed to modify or withdraw their bids, if necessary, before the deadline for

submission of proposal.

ATTY. JOSEPHINE C. LATI-BAGAOISAN
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